

N.W.
971.65
4586

R. Anderson

1919

CONSTITUTION, BY-LAWS

AND

LIST OF MEMBERS

OF THE

Union Club of British
Columbia

VICTORIA, B. C.

ESTABLISHED 1879

CONSTITUTION, BY-LAWS

AND

LIST OF MEMBERS

OF THE

Union Club of British
Columbia

VICTORIA, B. C.

ESTABLISHED 1879

AMENDED TO AUGUST 31st, 1919

COLONIST PRESSES, VICTORIA, B. C.

NW

971.65
u 58c

A.

G.

L1

J.

G.

A.

OFFICERS OF THE CLUB, 1919-1920

PRESIDENT

G. H. DAWSON, Esq.

VICE-PRESIDENT

LT.-COL. A. E. HODGINS.

TRUSTEES

A. P. LUXTON, Esq. LT.-COL. A. W. JONES.
J. A. MARA, Esq.

GENERAL COMMITTEE

G. H. DAWSON, Esq. ARTHUR COLES, Esq.
LT.-COL. A. E. HODGINS. A. R. WOLFENDEN, Esq.
J. A. MARA, Esq. R. BAIRD, Esq.
G. A. KIRK, Esq. J. MUSGRAVE, Esq.
A. C. BURDICK, Esq. B. H. TYRWHITT DRAKE,
Esq.

SECRETARY

W. H. SPALDING.

127472

FORMER PRESIDENTS OF THE CLUB

SIR MATTHEW BAILLIE BEGBIE, C.J.

HON. MR. JUSTICE M. TYRWHITT DRAKE.

HON. F. G. VERNON.

HON. MR. JUSTICE D. M. EBERTS.

HON. MR. JUSTICE A. E. MCPHILLIPS.

COL. THE HON. E. G. PRIOR.

A. P. LUXTON, ESQ.

J. A. MARA, ESQ.

CAPT. J. HERRICK MCGREGOR.

R. F. TAYLOR, ESQ.

G. A. KIRK, ESQ.

Uni

Th
Club c

TH
erty, e
the Tr
ing th
standi
trust
as lon
may

THE
Union Club of British Columbia

ESTABLISHED 1879

CONSTITUTION

NAME

I.

The name of the Club shall be the "Union Name.
Club of British Columbia."

PROPERTY

II.

The legal title and ownership of all the prop- **Legal Title.**
erty, effects and assets of the Club shall vest in
the Trustees, in trust in the first place for secur-
ing the amount for the time being due and out-
standing on Debentures and subject thereto in
trust for the benefit and enjoyment of members
as long as they shall be members. Debentures
may be issued to an amount not exceeding **Number of
Debentures.**

\$200,000.00 at any one time in sums of \$100.00 each, or any multiple thereof, bearing interest at not exceeding 5 per cent. per annum (which interest shall be available for the payment of the monthly subscription of any member, whether a debenture holder or not) secured upon the land, buildings, furniture and other assets, but not so as to render any member personally liable.

Note: At a meeting held on the 2nd day of May, 1914, a resolution was passed by over two-thirds of the majority of the members present authorizing the Committee to borrow upon the security of the property of the Club a sum or sums not exceeding \$50,000.00, to be secured by debentures, at such rate of interest, not exceeding 5% per annum, upon such terms and conditions as the Committee shall think fit. The said issue of debentures of \$50,000.00 to be for \$50.00 each or any multiple thereof, and to be a second charge next to the said debenture issue of \$200,000.00.

III.

Trustees.

Every Trustee shall hold office until he dies, or resigns, or becomes bankrupt, or insolvent, or ceases to reside in Victoria, or otherwise becomes incompetent. Every vacancy among the Trustees shall be forthwith filled by a new Trustee, to be chosen by the Committee. The first Trustees shall be William Curtis Ward, Esq., Leopold Lowenberg, Esq., and Sir Matthew Baillie Begbie.

Gen
special,

An
the sec

(

A
ing n
Comm
to co

GENERAL MEETINGS

IV.

General meetings of the Club may be annual, ^{Meetings.} special, or extraordinary, or ballot meetings.

V.

An annual general meeting shall be held on ^{Annual Meeting.} the second Thursday in May in every year:

- (a) To receive the report of the Committee for the past year of the position, funds, property and progress of the Club, and the annual accounts and balance sheet, and an estimate of the receipts and disbursements of the current year;
- (b) To elect a President, Vice-President, Committee, and Auditor;
- (c) Generally to take into consideration the position and prospects of the Club;
- (d) To consider and resolve on any special matter of which due notice has been given.

VI.

An extraordinary or a special general meeting may be called at any time by any three ^{Special General Meetings.} Committeemen, or by one-fifth of the members, to consider any special matter. Three weeks'

notice at least shall be given of any special general meeting, and of the special matters proposed to be considered thereat, or at any annual general meeting; also the names of the persons convoking the special general meeting of bringing forward the special matter. No special matter shall be brought forward or discussed at any meeting unless such notice shall have been given.

VII.

At all meetings of the Club the chair shall be taken by the President, or in his absence, by the Vice-President, or in their absence by the senior Committeeman present, or failing him, then by such member as may be chosen by the meeting. Forty members shall be a quorum at an annual, extraordinary or special meetings. If, at the expiration of thirty minutes from the hour of meeting there shall not be a quorum present, the meeting shall, ipso facto, stand adjourned until that day week at the same time and place. No business shall be taken at an adjourned meeting except the unfinished business at the meeting from which the adjournment has taken place. If at the adjourned meeting a quorum be not present at the expiration of thirty minutes, the meeting shall, ipso facto, stand adjourned sine die.

VIII.

At any general meeting all questions except the winding-up of the Club, or the alteration of

Forty to
Form a
Quorum.

Election of
Committee

any Ru
majority
have on
shall be
Vice-Pr
man sh
own ve
Commit
manner
Preside
be prop
be elig
posted
days p
more tl
for the
election
by mer
they ve
be col
scrutin

In
nomina
be sim
the hig
for the
be ado
Comm
candid
numbe
for the

any Rule or By-Law, shall be decided by a majority of votes cast. Every member shall have one vote. At general meetings all voting shall be open except the election of President, Vice-President and Committeemen. The Chairman shall have a casting vote in addition to his own vote. The President, Vice-President and Committee shall be elected in the following manner: The names of members to serve as President, Vice-President and Committee shall be proposed and seconded, and no member shall be eligible unless his name shall have been posted on the Notice Board for at least seven days prior to the date of election, and should more than one member be placed in nomination for the office of President or Vice-President, the election in case of opposition shall be determined by members writing the name of the candidate they vote for on slips of paper; the papers shall be collected, and the vote counted by two scrutineers appointed by the Chairman.

In the event of an excessive number being in nomination for the Committee, the election shall be similarly determined. The member having the highest number of votes shall be President for the ensuing year. The same procedure shall be adopted in the election of Vice-President and Committee, and should there be a plurality of candidates, the eight members having the highest number of votes shall be the Committee to serve for the ensuing year.

The Chairman shall announce the results of the election as regards the successful candidates.

If, as regards any Law or By-Law, notice under Rule 6 has been given, the same may be altered, or a new law made, by the majority of two-thirds of the votes cast at a general meeting. But the winding-up of the Club shall only be deemed duly resolved upon when a resolution to that effect shall have been adopted at a general meeting by two-thirds majority at another general meeting to be convened for that purpose not less than two weeks nor more than five weeks after the first adoption.

GOVERNMENT

IX.

Government.

All the government and administration of the affairs of the Club shall be vested in the President, Vice-President, and eight members of the Club. The first Committeemen shall be: Mr. Justice Gray, and Messrs. C. W. R. Thompson, W. C. Ward, Dr. Matthews, Messrs. C. E. Pooley, C. T. Dupont, Sir M. B. Begbie, Messrs. M. W. T. Drake, Leopold Lowenberg and H. E. Croasdaile.

X.

The whole
Committee go
out annually.

The whole body of Committeemen shall go out of office at the close of each annual general

meeting.
neverthe
Any me
or not,
for the

The
Thursda
if they
as they
pleasure
transact
A bare
The pe
vote, in
his ow
mitteen
Comm
secutive
membe
the Co

An
a Trus
until hi
from o
general

meeting. Each Committeeman shall hold office nevertheless until his successor is appointed. Any member, whether a retiring Committeeman or not, may be nominated (as the case may be) for the ensuing year.

XI.

The Committee shall meet on the second Thursday in each month, if necessary, or oftener if they shall think fit, and at such place and hour as they shall think proper, and adjourn at pleasure. Four shall form a quorum for the transaction of business, except as in Section 35. A bare majority shall decide on any question. The person in the chair shall have the casting vote, in case of equality of votes, in addition to his own vote as Committeeman. Any Committeeman who shall be absent from the regular Committee meetings for a period of three consecutive months shall, ipso facto, cease to be a member of the Committee, except with leave of the Committee.

Committee meet second Thursday.

Four to form a quorum.

Chairman's casting vote.

Absence of Committeeman for three months.

XII.

Any Committeeman or other officer (except a Trustee), who shall nevertheless hold office until his successor is appointed, may be removed from office by resolution duly passed at a special general meeting duly convened.

Removal of Committeeman.

POWERS OF GENERAL COMMITTEE

XIII.

Committee to
engage officers,
etc.

All officers, employees and servants of the Club shall be appointed, varied and discharged by the Committee, who shall fix their duties and remuneration (if any). The Committee shall also fill all casual vacancies (in the interval between annual general meetings) among the Committeemen themselves. The President shall be permanent Chairman, and the Vice-President shall be permanent Vice-Chairman of the Club.

XIV.

The Committee shall have power moreover:

Special
functions of
Committee.

- (a) To appoint among themselves sub-Committees or Standing Committees for general or special purposes, as they may deem expedient.
- (b) To alter present and make additional By-Laws for the regulation of the affairs and conduct of the Club, and of the enjoyment of the benefits thereof not being inconsistent with this Constitution.
- (c) To appoint, remove and replace a Treasurer, Secretary or Auditor.
- (d) To suspend members as hereinafter mentioned.

- EE
- (e) To issue debentures and take other steps for carrying out Section II., as hereinbefore set forth. But no money shall be raised by debentures except for strictly capital purposes, and not at all for revenue, and not without the sanction of a special general meeting, nor shall any money raised by debentures be applied for such purposes as ought to be defrayed by regular revenue; with power also from time to time to pay off the same debentures, or any of them, as they may see occasion, and to authorize all expenditures concerning the Club. Any debenture so paid off may be re-issued from time to time.
- To issue debentures for capital purposes.
- (f) To raise or borrow from time to time such sums as may be necessary to carry on the Club's undertaking by way of notes or overdraft.
- (g) To make such further provision for honorary and privileged subscribers and visitors as they shall think fit.
- (h) To administer generally all the internal affairs of the Club, and by house rules (not inconsistent herewith or with any By-Law) to fix the tariff of prices and charges, arrange modes of payment and checks, and make rules for the billiard room and card room, and other parts of the Club premises.
- To arrange tariffs and modes of payment.

f the
arged
s and
l also
ween
ittee-
erma-
ll be

over:
sub-
ttees
s, as

ional
the
and
refits
with

ce a

after

OFFICIAL NOTICES

XV.

Secretary's
receipt to be
binding.

The receipt signed by the Secretary shall be a sufficient discharge for all moneys due to the Club therein expressed to be received; and in case of members' subscriptions shall alone, without further signature or adoption of these or any other rules, entitle a member holding such receipt to all the benefits and advantages of membership, so far as the same depends on the payment therein referred to. And such payment by such member shall be a distinct acknowledgment on his part that he is bound by all the rules and by-laws, house rules and regulations of the Club, for the time being in force. But no person shall be absolved from obedience to any such rule or regulation by reason of not having received or signed the same.

Members
payment of
subscription
acknowledg-
ment of
submission to
By-Laws, etc.

XVI.

Service of
notices.

All notices to be served on the Club by members shall be deemed duly served if handed to, or left at the office of the Secretary before 4 p.m. on the day of the notice. The Secretary shall sign or countersign all notices posted on the Club notice board. All notices to be served on any member having his address in Victoria or Esquimalt town or districts shall be duly served 24 hours after the posting of the same, duly addressed and prepaid, at the Victoria Post Office. All By-Laws and House Rules within

sub-sect
Commit
House
Laws a
set asid
meeting

Th
residen
and th
and te
division
meetin
March,
has no
prior t
membe

No
ducing
guest
on the

Th
they
numbe
out ba

sub-section (h) of Section XIV. made by the Committee shall be posted on the notice board. House Rules shall come into force at once; By-Laws at the end of one calendar month, unless set aside within that time by a special general meeting.

MEMBERSHIP

XVII.

The Club shall consist of resident, non-resident, special privileged and absent members, and those on the privileged list, and honorary and temporary subscribers, and such other subdivisions as may be decided upon at a general meeting, but for a period of ten years from March, 1919, no person of German birth, who has not been naturalized as a British subject, prior to the 1st August, 1914, shall be eligible for membership.

Classification
of Members.

No person shall have the privilege of introducing any person designated as above as a guest or visitor, or of bringing any such person on the premises of the Club.

XVIII.

The Committee may place such persons as they think proper, not more than three in number at any time, upon a privileged list without bailot, entrance fee or monthly subscription.

Privileged
Members.

XIX.

Members.

All persons who have already paid their entrance fee, and three months' subscription, and all persons who shall be hereinafter duly elected under the Constitution, and shall pay their entrance fee and quarterly subscription for the time being, shall be members of the Club. All members shall be bound by and may be required at any time to sign a copy of the Constitution, Rules and By-Laws of the Club.

XX.

Resident Member.

A resident member shall be one who, in the opinion of the Committee, shall reside or have a place of business within twenty-five miles from the Club.

XXI.

Non-resident Member.

A non-resident member shall be one who does not, in the opinion of the Committee, reside or have a place of business within twenty-five miles of the Club.

XXII.

Absent Member.

Any member who notifies the Secretary in writing that he intends to remain absent from the Province during one year, shall be deemed an absent member, and shall pay a subscription of five dollars per annum in lieu of his ordinary subscription; but in the event of such member returning at any time within the year to British Columbia, he shall notify the Secretary and pay

his ord
any abs
payment
Commit
and if t
and may
continue
adequate
non-pay
of the C

Any
miles d
whole o
thereof,
resident
for fite
be deen
entail tl
quarter'

Offi
shall be
subscrip
differen
ordinar;
entranc
the full
time th
become

his ordinary subscription for that year. If any absent member shall be in arrears in the payment of his subscription for two years, the Committee may suspend him without posting, and if thought advisable cancel his membership, and may at any time, if he has always thereafter continued absent from the Province, and if adequate and sufficient reason is shown for such non-payment, reinstate him by unanimous vote of the Committee, upon payment of his arrears.

XXIII.

Any member who shall remain twenty-five miles distant from the Clubhouse during the whole of any quarter, and notifies the Secretary thereof, shall pay the subscription of a non-resident member for that quarter. But residence for fifteen consecutive days in any quarter shall be deemed residence for the whole quarter, and entail the liability of a resident member for that quarter's full subscription.

Members to
pay reduced
subscription.

XXIV.

Officials of any chartered bank, duly elected, shall be charged an entrance fee of \$30.00 and a subscription fee of \$10.00 per month, and the difference between such subscription and that of ordinary members to be credited towards their entrance fee until the same shall have reached the full amount of ordinary members, at which time the subscriptions of such bank officials shall become the same as ordinary members.

Bank
Officials.

XXV.

**Mode of
ballot.**

All candidates for election as members shall be of the age of 21 years, and shall be admitted to membership of the Club by ballot, but (except as provided in the last preceding section hereof) they must have been residents of the Province of British Columbia for six months prior to being proposed for membership; provided, however, that the Committee may, in special cases, by a unanimous vote, waive that residential qualification. No such balloting, however, shall take place at general meetings, but only at ballot meetings (at which no business will be transacted except the election of new members), and the said ballot meetings shall usually be held on the first Tuesday of each month. Every candidate must be nominated by one member and be seconded by another member. The full name, address, description and calling of the candidate must be given, and the same, with the names of his proposer and seconder, must be posted on the Club notice board for at least two weeks before the date of the ballot. The ballot box shall be left open from 1 p.m. to 6 p.m., and shall during those hours be in charge of the Secretary or two of the ordinary members of the Club.

At 6 p.m. the ballot box shall be opened and the ballots counted in the presence of three members, one at least of whom shall be a Committeeman. If three Committeemen are in

the Club
men sha
mitteema
request
to assist
of the S
in the C
two oth
shall re
Secretar
shall be
three r
and the
there ar
a Comm
whole c
never ta

If a
all, the
only) be
The re
immedi
except i
of vote

No
propose
unless s
of a de
which
tion at
cessful

the Club at 6 p.m. then the three Committeemen shall count the votes. If only one Committeeman be in the Club at 6 p.m., then he shall request such two members as he may think fit to assist in counting the ballots in the presence of the Secretary. If there be no Committeeman in the Club at 6 p.m., or if there be less than two other members then present, the ballot box shall remain unopened in the custody of the Secretary till the following day, when the same shall be opened at 1 p.m., in the presence of three members, one being a Committeeman, and the result declared in the same manner. If there are not three members present (one being a Committeeman) on the following day, then the whole of that ballot shall be void as if it had never taken place.

If any candidate has less than 40 votes in all, the ballot shall (but as to such candidate only) be null. One black ball in ten shall exclude. The result, election or non-election, shall be immediately declared, but no other particulars, except in case of a deficiency of the total number of votes.

No unsuccessful candidate shall be again proposed until a lapse of three calendar months, unless such candidate was not elected on account of a deficiency of the total number of votes, in which case he may be again proposed for election at the next ballot. A candidate twice unsuccessful shall not be proposed for a third time

until twelve months from the last occasion. The minutiae of the mode of balloting shall be at the discretion of the Committee.

XXVI.

Re-election of
ex-Member.

The Committee may, in their discretion, by unanimous vote, submit for re-election by ballot, without entrance fee, the name of any ex-member who, while in good standing, for adequate and sufficient reasons, may have resigned from membership, or of any ex-member who may have been suspended under Section XXXII., provided that the name of such ex-member shall be submitted for ballot under all the conditions named in Section XXV. of the Constitution, except as regards the form of nomination, which shall be as follows:

The Committee unanimously recommend for re-election:

Mr....., of....., the.....day of
.....19...

By order,

.....

Secretary.

If re-elected such member shall pay the sum of \$25.00 unless he shall have been suspended under Section XXXII., in which case he shall pay a sum equivalent to the subscription of a resident member, or if non-resident throughout the time computed from the day of his suspen-

sion to t
of a non-
out that
member.

The
list of h
Navy of
Canadiar
Departm
whilst o
advance
January,
any offic
nized st
whilst o
advance
January,

Doc
the list
employe
to pay
officer.
on the

The
ting by
within
has bee
member

sion to that of his re-election, the subscription of a non-resident member, or, if absent throughout that time, the subscription of an absent member.

XXVII.

The Committee may place on a temporary list of honorary subscribers any officer of the Navy of any recognized state, or of the Royal Canadian Navy of the Hydrographic Survey Department of the Canadian Naval Service whilst on duty on this station, upon payment in advance of \$5.00 per quarter, payable on 1st January, 1st April, 1st July and 1st October, and any officer of the Regular Army of any recognized state, or the permanent corps of Canada, whilst on duty on this station, upon payment in advance of \$10.00 per quarter, payable on 1st January, 1st April, 1st July and 1st October.

Honorary
subscribers.

Dockyard and naval officers so placed upon the list of honorary subscribers will, while employed upon permanent shore duty, be required to pay the same subscriptions as any army officer. Honorary subscribers may be continued on the list from year to year.

XXVIII.

The Committee shall have power of admitting by ballot any person not being a resident within one hundred miles of the Clubhouse, who has been duly proposed and seconded by two members of the Club, and whose name shall

Temporary
subscribers.

have been placed on the blackboard for at least three days previous to his election, as a temporary subscriber for a period of a month, and for such further period as the Committee may see fit, at the rate of \$5.00 per month, for the first month, and \$10.00 for each subsequent month, payable in advance.

No person shall be eligible to be elected as a temporary subscriber under this section for a longer period than five calendar months.

XXIX.

Privileges.

Every privileged member and temporary subscriber and visitor shall be entitled during the period he continues as such, to all the privileges and advantages of the Club, except voting, holding office, or introducing strangers. Every honorary member shall be entitled during the period he continues as such to all the privileges and advantages of the Club, except voting and holding office; and they shall be subject also to such restrictions, if any, as the Committee may for the time being impose, and shall be subject to all and the same penalties as are for the time being imposed upon members either by by-laws or otherwise.

XXX.

Entrance fee.

The entrance fee shall be one hundred dollars.

The
for resid
members

The
quarterly
subscrib

Eve
shall be
subscrib
the Cor

Any
miles fr
as a S
be liab
sum pa
shall b
day of
such S
full pr
of the
year.
reside
cease
end o
Privile
ordina
and a
he sh:

The quarterly subscription shall be \$16.00 for resident members and \$5.00 for non-resident members.

The subscriptions of members shall be paid quarterly in advance, and those of honorary subscribers as provided by Section XXVIII.

Every entrance fee and every subscription shall be deemed a debt due by the members or subscribers to the Club, and may be sued for by the Committee or Secretary.

XXX. A.

Any person residing beyond one hundred miles from Victoria shall be eligible for election as a Special Privileged Member, and shall not be liable to pay any entrance fee. The annual sum payable by such Special Privileged Member shall be \$40.00, payable in advance, on the 1st day of January in each year, and upon election such Special Privileged Member shall pay the full proportion of that sum from the first day of the then current quarter to the end of the year. Special Privileged Members coming to reside within one hundred miles of Victoria shall cease to be Special Privileged Members at the end of the then current year. If a Special Privileged Member should desire to become an ordinary member, or withdraws from the Club, and afterwards desires to resume membership, he shall be subject to re-election.

Special
Privileged
Members.

Special Privileged Members shall enjoy all the rights of ordinary members, except voting, holding office or introducing strangers.

XXXI.

Rebate of
subscription.

Members claiming rebate on their subscription on account of contemplated absence from the Province for one year, or becoming non-residents for one quarter or longer, shall not be entitled to the same unless their ordinary subscriptions have been paid in advance.

XXXII.

Posting
defaulters.

Any member or subscriber who (except as aforesaid) shall be for one calendar month in arrear of any payment whatever due the Club, and after notice and a default of two calendar months further, then at the expiration of such two months such member shall, ipso facto, cease to be a member of the Club, and he shall thereupon lose all the privileges of a member, and shall not be entitled to be admitted upon the premises, unless restored as hereinafter mentioned. Any member or subscriber having been duly posted under the provisions of this section and having thereafter been restored to the full privileges of membership shall be debarred from incurring any further indebtedness to the Club without the consent of the Committee; provided, however, with respect to I.O.U's of members or subscribers, the same shall be redeemed on or

before
followi
given,
to pos
with t
require
default
may, a
scriber
cheque
not du

WI
liable t
be the
moneys

An
to the
second
second
strange
nor to
other

An
ballot

before the 15th day of the month immediately following the month in which the same was given, and in default of such payment the right to post under this section shall be enforceable with the aforesaid consequences, without the requirement that there be any further or other default; and provided also, that the Committee may, at their discretion, order a member or subscriber to be posted forthwith who issues a cheque to the Club which, upon presentation, is not duly honored.

When any member or subscriber becomes liable to be posted for any sum whatever, it shall be the duty of the Committee to post him for all moneys then owing by him to the Club.

XXXIII.

Any member whilst posted as being indebted to the Club shall not be entitled to propose or second, or to continue as the proposer or seconder, of any candidate, nor to introduce any stranger, under Sections XXVIII. and XXXIV., nor to incur any further liability to the Club other than subscriptions.

Defaulters cannot introduce strangers or incur further liability.

VISITORS AND GUESTS

XXXIV.

Any member may introduce without any ballot or payment, any stranger as visitor, not

Condition of introducing visitors.

being a resident of the Province, for any number of days not exceeding twenty-one in the year, or one who is a member of the Vancouver Club for not exceeding fourteen days in the year, and any other stranger as visitor if resident more than one hundred miles from Victoria, for any number of days not exceeding fourteen in the year, and any other stranger as visitor if resident more than thirty miles from Victoria for any number of days not exceeding seven in the year. A register of the number of days for which a visitor is introduced shall be kept by the Secretary of the Club, and the introduced member shall be notified accordingly. He may also invite any non-member to luncheon or dinner, or both, on two days in each week, such days to be declared by the Committee, and known as Guest Days, the guest to have the privileges of the use of the Club premises. But he may invite any non-member to luncheon or dinner, or both, in the Private Dining Room or Ladies' Dining Room, or to tea in the Ladies' Drawing Room on any day of the week, subject to the House Rules of the Club. All expenses incurred by the guest to be defrayed by the introducer. The Committee shall have power to make any day a Special Guest Day, when they think desirable, in addition to the regular Guest Days. Guests' names, with the introducers, to be inserted in a book to be kept for that purpose; provided, however, that no person shall be entitled to any of

the pr
have b
for ele

In
in or
to the
to the
such r
his co
the C
satisfy
are er
resign
shall
shall
memb
of the
And i
space
tion c
it sha
him; 1
at suc
the o
chara
warr
at suc
him f
this S
unles

the privileges hereinbefore set forth if he shall have been at any time an unsuccessful candidate for election to membership.

XXXV.

In case the conduct of any member, either in or out of the Clubhouse, shall be prejudicial to the reputation of the Club or objectionable to the members, the Committee shall summon such member to appear before them to explain his conduct, and if he neglects to appear before the Committee, or having appeared, shall not satisfy the Committee, the Committee are empowered to recommend such member to resign; provided, that no such recommendation shall be sent to any member unless the same shall have been agreed to by two-thirds of the members of the whole Committee, at a meeting of the Committee summoned for that purpose. And if such member does not resign within the space of one calendar month from the notification of such recommendation of the Committee, it shall be the duty of the Committee to expel him; provided also, that if the Committee present at such meeting are unanimously of opinion that the offence of such member is of so grave a character as in the interests of the Club to warrant his immediate expulsion, the Committee, at such meetings, are hereby empowered to expel him from the Club. All expulsions, either under this Section or Section XXXII. shall be final, unless twenty members of the Club shall, within

Expulsion of
Members.

Reinstating
expelled
Member.

twenty-one days, demand an extraordinary general meeting to take the conduct of the offending member into consideration, and immediately on the close of such meeting a ballot for the restoration of the expelled member shall take place and be kept open for two hours. One black ball in ten shall exclude.

XXXVI.

No political
discussion
allowed.

No sectarian or political discussion or demonstration shall be permitted in the Club.

XXXVII.

No Com-
mitteeman to
be interested
in Club
supplies.

No member of the Club while serving as a Committeeman shall be directly concerned in supplying stores to the Club.

XXXVIII.

Appointment
of Auditor

An auditor shall be annually appointed by the Committee, but shall not be a member of the Committee, and his duties and remuneration shall be settled by the Committee, and approved by the annual meeting in direct and explicit terms.

1.
the r
be cl
excep
shall
have
occase
shall
to an
11:30
occup
shall
time
penalt
apply
as the
on du
pain c
the n
after
2.
electic
3.
newsp
shall
advert

BY-LAWS

1. The Club shall be open every day for Club hours. the reception of members at 8 a.m., and shall be closed and lights extinguished at 12 p.m. except on Sundays, when the hour for closing shall be 11:30 p.m. But the Committee shall have the power to relax this rule on special occasions on such terms as they deem fit. It shall be the duty of the servants in attendance to announce the hour of 11 p.m. on Sundays and 11:30 p.m. on all other days, in each room then occupied by members, and all such members shall be required to leave the Club before the time fixed for putting out the lights under a penalty of \$10.00 per member. This rule shall apply to members sleeping in the house so far as the public rooms are concerned. The servants on duty at the time of closing the Club must, on pain of instant dismissal, report to the Secretary the names of members remaining in the Club after such time.

2. Canvassing for or against candidates for election on the Club premises is prohibited.

Canvassing
for or against
candidates
prohibited.

3. No letter or communication for any newspaper shall be dated from the Club, nor shall the address of the Club be used for any advertisement.

Club address
cannot be used
for any
advertisement.

No notices to be posted without sanction of Committee.

4. No notice or advertisement shall be posted up or published in the Club, except such are countersigned by the Secretary and sanctioned by the Committee.

Chiding servants.

5. No member is to chide or in any way find fault with a servant, but shall, if he thinks fit, report him to the Committee, who shall deal with the case and announce the result.

No gratuities to servants.

6. No member shall give any gratuity whatsoever to any servant. The receipt of any gratuity shall render the servant liable to immediate dismissal without notice and with forfeiture of any wages then due.

Breaking or injuring articles.

7. Any member breaking or injuring any article shall replace or pay the cost thereof to the Club.

Removal of articles from Club.

8. No member shall, under any pretext, remove from the Club premises any book, paper or other article belonging to the Club, except in accordance with the House Rules which the Committee are hereby authorized to make for such purpose if they shall think fit.

Penalty for irregularly admitting strangers.

9. No one but a member, subscriber or visitor within Sections XVIII, XXVII, XXVIII and XXXIV, shall, on any pretext, be admitted into the Clubrooms or supplied with any refreshments, or allowed to use or enjoy any of the privileges of the Club. If any member shall procure the admission of any stranger contrary

to the strictly membe forthw Commi a secon Commi

10. ment t membe mittee.

11. a liabi (\$20.00

12. shall b

13. propos scriber to the manne

14. ing the date a mitted

to the rules, the steward or other servants are strictly ordered to draw the attention of such member to this rule, and to report the same forthwith to the Secretary or to one of the Committee. Should a member infringe this rule a second time, he shall, in the discretion of the Committee, be liable to expulsion from the Club.

10. No member being in arrear of any payment to the Club shall be allowed to retire from membership without the sanction of the Committee.

Member in arrears resigning membership.

11. No member shall be allowed to incur a liability exceeding the sum of twenty dollars (\$20.00) without the consent of the Committee.

Liability not to exceed \$20

GUESTS

12. Wednesday and Saturday in each week shall be known as Guest Days.

Guest Days.

13.—The introducer of any visitor, and the proposer and seconder of every temporary subscriber, shall be liable for any debts he may incur to the Club, and may be sued therefor in like manner as for his own subscription.

Introducers liable for debts of guests or temporary subscribers.

14. An alphabetical list of reference containing the names of all visitors shall be kept, giving date and number of days they have been permitted to use the Club.

Reference list of visitors.

SECRETARY

**Communica-
tions.**

15. All communications are to be addressed to the Secretary.

**Secretary's
office hours.**

16. The hours of the Secretary shall be from 9.30 a.m. to 6 p.m., and he shall not absent himself from his office between the hours of 1 p.m. and 3 p.m. and 5 p.m. and 6 p.m., Saturdays excepted, without obtaining leave from two members of the Committee.

**Duties of
Secretary.**

17. The duties of the Secretary shall be as follows: He shall have charge of the building and all the properties of the Club; he shall keep the books of the Club, giving receipts for all moneys received, and paying all accounts that are authorized to be paid by the Finance Committee. He shall have control and superintendence of the servants of the Club, with power to engage and discharge same, and shall exercise a general supervision, with a view to promoting the best interests of the Club.

**Monthly
statement.**

18. The Secretary shall prepare and lay before the Committee a monthly statement.

**Secretary to
the Com-
mittee.**

19. At each meeting of the General Committee the Chairman may, after the routine business is finished, appoint one of the members present to act as Secretary, and such Secretary shall, at the termination of the meeting, have the proceedings of the Committee entered upon the

minut
meetin

20

clubs
long
shall
privile

At
fied, w
said c
Secret
shall f
may b
visitor
stitutio

minutes. A notice of all General Committee meetings shall be posted on the notice board. Notice of general committee meetings.

20. The following and any other club or clubs which the Committee may decide upon, so long as reciprocal arrangements are maintained, shall be included in the list of those exchanging privileges with the Union Club: Reciprocal Arrangements with Other Clubs.

- City Club, of Halifax.
- Garrison Club, of Quebec.
- Manitoba Club, of Winnipeg.
- Isthmian Club, of London, England.

Any ordinary member of a club herein specified, who shall present from the secretary of the said club an official card of introduction to the Secretary, and whose usual place of residence shall be outside the Province of British Columbia, may be extended the privileges of the Club as a visitor, according to Section XXXIV. of the Constitution.

HOUSE RULES

No dogs allowed.

1. No dogs shall be admitted to any part of the premises.

Restricting the serving of liquor and refreshments.

2. No liquors or refreshments of any description, other than Afternoon Tea, are to be served in the Silent Reading Room, and no refreshments, other than liquors, tea or coffee, are to be served in the Billiard Room. Smoking requirements may be served in any part of the Club, except as provided for in Rule 3.

Smoking in dining room.

3. No smoking allowed in the Dining Room until 1.30 p.m., and at Dinner until 7.30 p.m.

Strangers to be shown into strangers' room.

4. Strangers calling to see members must be shown into the Strangers' Room, and the hall porter must then see if the gentleman required be in the Club, and notify him accordingly.

Servants not to use front entrance.

5. No servant of the Club shall enter the building by the front entrance.

Leasing of bedrooms to guests.

6. Bedrooms may be rented to visitors or temporary subscribers when there are more than two vacant bedrooms.

Damaging billiard tables.

7. Any member cutting the billiard cloth or spilling liquid thereon will be fined \$5.00, and no member shall place a glass or cup on any part of the billiard table.

8.
by th

9.
cards
noon

C
25c fo
E
waiter

O
M
of car
T

for th
heatin
the pr
requisi

T
prior
comer

Al
four h
notific
ling th

10.
dinner
7 p.m.
ments
dinner

8. Cheques of members only shall be cashed **Cheques.**
by the Club.

9. Every member playing any game of **Card-room**
cards shall pay card-room money at each after- **rules.**
noon and evening session.

Card money shall be 15c for used packs and
25c for new packs.

Every member shall pay the card-room
waiter.

Only clean cards will be supplied.

Members are not allowed to keep any pack
of cards or take them from the Clubhouse.

The card-room waiter shall be responsible
for the collection of the card money, the proper
heating and ventilation of the room, and
the proper supply of blocks, paper and other
requisites.

The first persons in the room shall have the
prior right in forming a new table, the late
comers cutting among themselves.

All card debts must be settled within twenty-
four hours, otherwise the Committee shall be
notified, and they shall have the power of expel-
ling the defaulting member.

10. Members desiring special luncheons or
dinners must give notice to the Secretary before
7 p.m. the day before, so that proper arrange-
ments may be made. The House luncheon or
dinner will be served on all other occasions.

G

Memb

Date of
Election

1911
1917
1919 †

1917
1914
1898
1910 †
1913
1917
1912 †

LIST OF MEMBERS

PRIVILEGED MEMBERS

VISCOUNT MILNER

*MAJOR C. T. DUPONT

GENERAL SIR ARTHUR CURRIE, G.C.M.G., K.C.B.

LIFE MEMBER

*J. A. MARA, ESQ.

ORDINARY MEMBERS

September 30, 1919

Original Members denoted by an Asterisk
Members who served Overseas during the Great War
marked †

A

Date of Election	Name	Address
1911	Abbott, J. L. G.....	Vancouver.
1917	Adams, F. R.....	"
1919	†Adams, Capt. H. J. M., C.A.M.C.	Victoria.
1917	Agassiz, C. E. L.....	"
1914	Agnew, W.....	"
1898	Alexander, Geo.....	Kaslo.
1910	†Alexander, H. B.....	Victoria.
1913	Alexander, J. S. T.....	"
1917	Alexander, Kay.....	"
1912	†Alford, Capt. C. E.....	"

Date of Election	Name	Address	Date Electi
1917	Allan, Geo. W., K.C.....	Winnipeg.	1917
1912	Alloway, W. F.....	"	1903
1903	Ambery, J. W.....	Victoria.	1912
1917	Anderson, J.....	Kaslo.	1917
1882	Anderson, J. R.....	Victoria.	1918
1891	Anderson, J. W.....	Winnipeg.	
1917	†Andrews, Col. the Rev. G. H..	Victoria.	1908
1915	Andros, E. B.....	"	1912
1915	†Andros, Lt.-Col. R. C., D.S.O.	"	1910
1915	Angus, D. J.....	"	1912
1904	Angus, Major R.....	"	1912
1910	Arbuthnot, J.....	"	1918
1917	Armitage, J. M.....	Vancouver.	1908
1907	Astley, J. W.....	Toronto.	
1906	†Audain, Lt.-Col. G. M.....	Victoria.	1917
1914	Aylard, G. H.....	"	1917
			1910
			1917
			1917
			1911
			1911
			1911
			1913
			1884
			1913
			1912
			1912
			1912
			1903
			1907
			1917
			1905
			1913
			1913
			1913
			1912
			1913
			1917
			1912
			1917
			1917

B

1902	Babcock, J. P.....	Victoria.	1911
1918	Backhouse, Sir E., Bart.....	"	1911
1914	Bain, R.....	Bamfield.	1913
1917	Baird, R.....	Victoria.	1884
1912	†Barber-Starkey, Capt. F. W. G..	Chemainus.	1913
1892	†Barkley, Capt. R. E.....	Westholme, V.I.	1912
1879	*Barnard, Sir F. S., K.C.M.G..	Victoria.	1912
1889	Barnard, Senator G. H.....	"	1903
1912	Barrett, Dr. W. T.....	"	1907
1919	Barrow, A. R.....	Pouce Coupe, B.C.	1917
1906	Barton, A. S.....	Victoria.	1905
1917	†Barton, Major the Rev. W...	"	1913
1910	Bateman, R. J. S.....	"	1913
1917	Beasley, A. F.....	"	1913
1910	Beasley, H. E.....	"	1913
1917	Beazley, E. H.....	Vancouver.	1912
1914	Beck, H. H.....	Victoria.	1913
1912	Beecher, F. L.....	Vancouver.	1917

Date of Election	Name	Address
1917	Bell, Dr. C. N.....	Winnipeg.
1903	Bell-Irving, Dr. D.....	Vancouver.
1912	Bell-Irving, H. O.....	"
1917	†Benedict, Maj. R. E.....	Victoria.
1918	Benson, Major-Gen. Thos. C.M.G.	"
1908	†Bevan, G. J. T.....	Vancouver.
1912	Bevan, H. W.....	Duncan, V.I.
1910	†Bevan, R. J. J.....	Vancouver.
1912	†Biggar, Lt.-Col. J. L., C.A.M.C..	Ottawa.
1912	†Bishop, Capt. R. P.....	Victoria.
1918	†Bird, Geoffrey.....	"
1908	†Blacklock, Major-Gen. C. A., C.B., C.M.G., D.S.O.....	Duncan.
1917	Blackwood-Wileman, R. W..	"
1917	Boak, Dr. E. W.....	Victoria.
1910	†Bolitho, Capt. T. N.....	London, Eng.
1917	†Bolton, A. G., M.C.....	Victoria.
1917	†Bolton, Eric.....	"
1911	Bolton, Rev. W. W.....	"
1911	†Bonnell, Capt. S., C.A.M.C..	Fernie, B.C.
1911	Bontein, Chalmers.....	London, Eng.
1913	†Booth, Herbert.....	Victoria.
1884	Boscowitz, J.....	"
1913	†Boulanger, Capt. P.....	"
1912	Boultbee, A. P.....	"
1912	Bowes, Dr. E.....	"
1903	Bowser, W. J.....	"
1907	†Boyd, Major C. A., R.A.M.C..	"
1917	Boyd, G. Cust.....	Bobcaygeon, Ont.
1905	Boyd, John.....	Vancouver.
1913	†Boyd, M. de G.....	Bobcaygeon, Ont.
1913	Boyes, J. R.....	Victoria.
1913	Brett, R. E.....	"
1912	†Bridgman, Capt. J. C.....	"
1913	†Bridgwater, Conyers.....	"
1917	Brodie, H. W.....	Vancouver.

Date of Election	Name	Address	Date of Election
1911	Brown, C. R.....	Victoria.	1918
1917	Brown, H. W.....	Vancouver.	1910
1917	Bruce, R. R.....	Invermere, B.C.	1913 †
1909	† Bullen, Capt. D. B. F.....	Victoria.	1906
1898	Bullen, H. F.....	"	1919
1898	Bullen, W. F.....	"	1917
1903	Bullock, H. W.....	Salt Spring Island.	1910
1908	Bulwer, H. A.....	Vancouver.	1909 †
1912	Burbidge, H. E.....	Winnipeg.	1895
1893	Burchell, H.....	Thetis Island, B.C.	1912
1907	Burdick, A. C.....	Victoria.	1910 †
1917	† Burdick, G. E.....	"	1909
1913	Burdick, N. T.....	Vancouver.	1917
1912	† Burke, Nigel.....	"	1911
1917	Burke, Stanley.....	"	1904
1905	Burns, J.....	"	1911
1913	Burns, W. E.....	"	1919 †
1913	Burroughes, H. R.....	England.	1914
1912	Bury, Sir G. J., K.C.M.G....	Vancouver.	1919 †
1912	Buscombe, F.....	Vancouver.	1912 †
1917	Bushby, Geo. G.....	Victoria.	1917
1904	Butchart, R. P.....	Tod Inlet, V.I.	1912 †
1919	Butler, R. B.....	Victoria.	1918
1904	Buttar, W. S.....	Vancouver.	1907
1911	† Byng-Hall, Lt.-Col. P., D.S.O..	New Zealand.	1911

C

1917	Cameron, W. Stuart.....	Vancouver.	1912 †
1904	Campbell, D. E.....	Victoria.	1917
1912	Campbell, A. O.....	"	1913
1912	Campbell, L. A.....	Rossland, B.C.	1896
1912	† Campbell, W. G.....	Victoria.	1917
1900	Carew-Gibson, E. A.....	Vancouver.	1912
1912	Carey, Col. H. C., C.M.G....	Victoria.	1913
1912	Carmichael, A.....	"	1905
			1910

Date of Election	Name	Address
1918	Carmichael, H. F.....	London, Eng.
1910	Carmichael, H.....	Victoria.
1913	†Carr, Capt. E. G.....	"
1906	Carter-Cotton, F.....	Vancouver.
1919	Carter, H. F.....	Crofton, V.I.
1917	Carter, A. W.....	Victoria.
1910	Cartwright, C. E.....	Vancouver.
1909	†Cartwright, W. H.....	Victoria.
1895	Cassidy, R.....	Vancouver.
1912	Chaldecott, F. M.....	"
1910	†Christie, Maj. A. E., D.S.O..	Victoria.
1909	Clark, J. S.....	Cowichan, V.I.
1917	Cleveland, A. E.....	Victoria.
1911	Clogstoun, H.....	Duncan, V.I.
1904	Cobbett, Dr. C. A.....	Edmonton.
1911	Coles, A.....	Victoria.
1919	†Collard, Lt.-Col. C. E., C.B..	Duncan, V.I.
1914	Colville, Viscount.....	Colville Point, V.I.
1919	†Colville, Lt.-Com. Hon. C. A..	Colville Point, V.I.
1912	†Colville, Hon. J. G.....	Colville Point, V.I.
1917	Collison, Ven. Archdeacon..	Comox, V.I.
1912	†Copeman, J. Y.....	Victoria.
1918	Corning, J. W.....	"
1907	Cornwall, F. Temple.....	Kamloops, B.C.
1911	Corsan, Major Douglas, C.A.M.C.	Fernie, B.C.
1912	†Corsan, T. W., M.C.....	Victoria.
1917	Cotton, A. B.....	"
1913	Cotton, M. P.....	Vancouver.
1896	Courtney, G. L.....	"
1917	Cove, H. S.....	Victoria.
1912	Cowan, G. H.....	Vancouver.
1913	Cowan, I. S.....	Victoria.
1912	Cox, A. A.....	Vancouver.
1905	Coyle, E. J.....	"
1910	Crawford, F. L.....	"

Date of Election	Name	Address	Date of Election
1891	Crease, Lindley.....	Victoria.	1911
1905	†Crease, Capt. A. D.....	"	1897
1902	Criddle, P.....	"	1889
1912	Cross, A. E.....	Calgary.	1918
1906	Cross, C. T.....	Victoria.	
1917	Cross, W. H.....	"	
1911	†Cumming, Major Gordon, C.A.M.C.	"	1912
1911	Cunliffe, Col. W. H.....	England.	1879 1912

D

1895	Davidge, F. C.....	Toronto.	1914
1917	Davidson, H.....	Vancouver.	1911
1910	Davidson, J. L.....	"	1913
1909	Davie, C. F.....	Duncan, V.I.	1919
1900	Davis, E. P., K.C.....	Vancouver.	
1913	Davis, H. J.....	Victoria.	1900
1909	Dawson, G. H.....	"	1917
1917	†Day, R. W.....	"	1907
1919	†Denniston, Capt. K. R., M.C..	"	1908
1909	de Pass, F. C.....	Edmonton.	1912
1904	†de Salis, Lt.-Col. Chas. F...	Victoria.	1917
1904	Devereux, F. A.....	"	1911
1913	†Dewar, J. A.....	"	1914
1902	Dickie, C. H.....	Duncan, V.I.	1907
1911	Dickson, W. P.....	Victoria.	1917
1895	Doig, D.....	"	1899
1917	Dorrell, Lt.-Col. G. H.....	Vancouver.	1911
1905	Dougall, J. St. L. Maitland..	Duncan, V.I.	1905
1912	Doughty, W. V.....	Grimsby, Eng.	1906
1909	Doyle, Henry.....	New Westminster.	1913
1889	†Drake, Maj. B. H. Tyrwhitt.	Victoria.	1912
1917	Drayton, Sir H., K.C.M.G...	Ottawa.	1911
1910	Drewry, W. S.....	Victoria.	
1917	†Drewry, J. H.....	"	1911

Date of Election	Name	Address
1911	†Du Cane, Col. C. G.	Vancouver.
1897	Duff, Hon. Mr. Justice	Ottawa.
1889	Dunsmuir, Jas.	Victoria.
1918	Dyson, H. W.	Vancouver.

E

1912	Earle, L. M.	Victoria.
1879	*Eberts, Hon. Mr. Justice	"
1912	†Eberts, Capt. H. F. H., C.A.M.C.	"
1914	†Edgar, H. S.	"
1911	Elmendorf, W. J.	Seattle, Wash.
1913	English, A. M. J.	Vancouver.
1919	Evans, H. J.	London, Eng.

F

1900	Farrell, Wm.	Vancouver.
1917	Farris, Hon. J. de B.	Victoria.
1907	†Fell, Lt.-Col. Jas. P.	Vancouver.
1908	Fell, Thornton	Victoria.
1912	Ferriss, H. R.	"
1917	Finlaison, E. O.	Dawson, Y.T.
1911	Fitzwilliam, J. W.	Peterboro.
1914	Fleming, H. S.	New York.
1907	Fletcher, E. H.	Victoria.
1917	†Fletcher, J. A.	"
1899	Flumerfelt, A. C.	"
1911	†Forbes, A. R.	Thetis Island.
1905	Forbes, D. G.	Victoria.
1906	†Fordham, Maj. J. G., O.B.E.	Vancouver.
1913	Forman, Jas.	Victoria.
1912	Forster, H. E.	Wilmer, B.C.
1911	†Foster, Lt.-Col. W. W., D.S.O., M.C.	Victoria.
1911	Foster-Jones, W.	"

Date of Election	Name	Address
1913	†Foote, Maj. A. Barrington...	Maple Bay, V.I.
1907	Fowler, S. S.....	Riondel.
1912	†Foxwell, D. F.....	Royal Oak, V.I.
1913	Fraser, A. C.....	Vancouver.
1912	Fraser, J. A.....	Quesnel, B.C.
1910	Fraser, Dr. R. L.....	Victoria.
1902	Fulton, F. J.....	Kamloops, B.C.

G

1884	Galbraith, R. L. T.....	Fort Steele, B.C.
1910	Gallihier, Hon. Mr. Justice...	Victoria.
1917	Galt, John.....	Winnipeg.
1900	†Gamble, C. W.....	Victoria.
1883	Gamble, F. C.....	"
1911	†Garrard, Maj. W.....	Victoria.
1917	Gaudin, J. R.....	White Horse, Y.T.
1904	Genge, L. A.....	Victoria.
1917	Geoghegan, Dr.....	Somenos, B.C.
1915	George, E. C. S.....	Victoria.
1902	Gibb, J. S.....	Vancouver.
1899	Gibson, Capt. J. S.....	Seattle.
1910	Gibson, R. W.....	Victoria.
1909	Gillespie, A.....	Sooke, V.I.
1911	Gillespie, D. L.....	Victoria.
1917	†Gillespie, E. P.....	Sooke, V.I.
1899	Gillespie, Geo.....	Victoria.
1907	†Gillespie, Capt. J. H.....	"
1917	†Gillespie, R. D.....	"
1917	†Gillespie, S. M.....	"
1912	Girdwood, H.....	"
1917	Gordon, M. P.....	"
1917	†Good, Capt. J. W., C.A.M.C.	Winnipeg.
1912	†Gore, C. H.....	Vancouver.
1911	†Gore-Langton, Lt.-Com. Hon. E. A., R.N.....	Victoria.

Date of Election	
1902	C
1911	C
1902	C
1917	C
1916	C
1912	C
1917	C
1914	C
1903	C
1912	†C
1901	C
1913	†C
1910	C
1912	C
1901	C
1911	C
1913	
1912	
1917	
1917	
1911	
1917	
1903	†
1919	
1906	†
1892	
1906	†
1909	
1913	
1900	
1917	†

Date of Election	Name	Address
1902	Goward, A. T.....	Victoria.
1911	Graham-Graham, J.....	"
1902	Grahame, J. O.....	"
1917	Grainger, M. A.....	"
1916	Green, A. R.....	"
1912	Green, F. C.....	"
1917	Green, Dr. F. W.....	Cranbrook, B.C.
1914	Green, J. R.....	Victoria.
1903	Green, R. F.....	"
1912	†Green, Capt. R. H.....	"
1901	Gregory, Hon. Mr. Justice..	"
1913	†Greig, Maj. W. B.....	Parksville, V.I.
1910	Griffith, J. E.....	Victoria.
1912	Griffith, J. H.....	Vancouver.
1901	Griffiths, A. F.....	Victoria.
1911	Grosvenor, Major, Hon. F., D.S.O.	Vancouver.
1913	Guernsey, H.....	Victoria.
1912	Gunther, Lt.-Col. E. F.....	Vancouver.
1917	Gwyer, W. K.....	Penticton.
1917	Gwynn, J. C.....	Vancouver.

H

1911	Hadwen, G. H.....	Duncan, V.I.
1917	Hall, Grant.....	Winnipeg.
1903	†Hall, Lt.-Col. J. A.....	Victoria.
1919	Hall, James D.....	"
1906	†Hall, Richard.....	Mayne Island, B.C.
1892	Hall, R. H.....	Winnipeg.
1906	†Hall, R. S.....	Njors, Brit. E. Africa.
1909	Halse, G. H.....	Vancouver.
1913	Hamber, E. W.....	"
1900	Hamfield, A.....	Duluth, Minn.
1917	†Hamilton, A. V.....	Victoria.

Date of Election	Name	Address	Date of Election
1913	†Hammond, H. R., M.C.....	Metchosin, V.I.	1894 F
1911	†Harding-Finlayson, M.....	Cowichan, V.I.	1886 F
1917	Hargreave, W. H.....	Victoria.	1912 †F
1912	†Harker, Lt.-Col. T. H.....	"	1917 †F
1908	†Harper, Dr. J.....	"	1912 F
1879	*Harris, D. R.....	"	1917 F
1917	†Harris, Lt.-Col. J. C.....	"	1910 †F
1912	Harrison, F. R.....	Vancouver.	
1912	Harrison, G. S.....	"	1911 †F
1913	Hart, Maj. E. B., M.C.....	Victoria.	1910 F
1911	Hart, Col. E. C., C.M.G.....	"	1912 †F
1917	Hart, Hon. John.....	Victoria.	1905 F
1911	†Harvey, A. W.....	"	1917 F
1911	Hayton, Pattinson.....	"	1911 †F
1901	†Hayward, Capt. W. H.....	Duncan, V.I.	1911 †F
1913	†Hebden, R. M.....	Victoria.	
1912	Hedley, J. M.....	Turgoose, V.I.	1903 F
1901	Heisterman, B. S.....	Victoria.	1917 F
1912	Heisterman, H. G.....	"	1913 F
1919	Heiter, A. R.....	"	1912 †F
1904	†Helliwell, J. F.....	Vancouver.	
1917	Helme, R.....	"	1918 †F
1917	Heming, H. P.....	Victoria.	1903 F
1891	Henderson, G. A.....	Vernon, B.C.	1879 *
1905	Heneage, Maj. A. R.....	Thetis Island, B.C.	1917 F
1912	†Hiam, Lt.-Col. T. A.....	Toronto.	1917 †F
1910	†Higgs, L. S.....	S. Pender Isl'nd, B.C.	1914 †F
1917	Hill, J. H.....	Victoria.	1911 †F
1898	Hills, H. M.....	"	1917 F
1911	Hincks, R. N.....	"	
1919	†Hincks, Maj. T. C.....	"	
1904	†Hirsch, Maj. J.....	"	
1911	Hoard, C.....	"	
1912	†Hobday, Col. E. A. P.....	England.	
1917	†Hodgins, Lt.-Col. A. E.....	Victoria.	
1917	Hogg, Wm.....	Vancouver.	1905 F

Date of Election	Name	Address
1894	Holden, Dr. D. B.....	Victoria.
1886	Holland, C. A.....	"
1912	†Holland, G. C.....	Vancouver.
1917	†Holmes, H. C.....	Millstream, V.I.
1912	Holmes, Col. J. G.....	Victoria.
1917	Holmes, Wm. C.....	Millstream, V.I.
1910	†Holmes, Col. W. J. H., D.S.O.	Victoria.
1911	†Hope, Maj. J. A.....	Vancouver.
1910	Holt, T. G.....	Vancouver.
1912	†Home, Fleet Surgeon R. N..	Victoria.
1905	Hopp, John.....	Barkerville, B.C.
1917	Horn, David.....	Winnipeg.
1911	†Horton, Capt. Houl.....	Victoria.
1911	†Hughes, Maj.-Gen. G. B., C.B., C.M.G., D.S.O.....	"
1903	Houlgate, R. Kerr.....	Vancouver.
1917	Housser, G. E.....	"
1913	Hovell, R. de V.....	Victoria.
1912	†Humble, Col. B. M., C.M.G., D.S.O.	"
1918	†Humphreys, Maj. A. S., D.S.O.	"
1903	Hunter, Hon. Chief Justice..	"
1879	*Hunter, Joseph.....	"
1917	Hunter, Dr. J. D.....	"
1917	†Hunter, R. W.....	Vancouver.
1914	†Huntington, L. W.....	Duncan, V.I.
1911	†Hutton, Maj. E. E.....	W. Summerland, B.C.
1917	Hyndman, Hon. Mr. Justice.	Edmonton.

I

1905 Innes, A. S.....Victoria.

J

Date of Election	Name	Address
1910	Jackson, M. B.....	Victoria.
1910 †	Jamieson, A. A.	Vancouver.
1914	Jamieson, M. R.....	Victoria.
1912 †	Janson, A. D.....	Thetis Island, B.C.
1917	Johnson, A. M.....	Victoria.
1899	Johnson, C. Gardner.....	Vancouver.
1911	Johnson, J. B.....	"
1905	Johnson, G. C.....	Victoria.
1912	Jones, A. A.....	Vancouver.
1917	Jones, A. F.....	"
1879 *	Jones, Lt.-Col. A. W.....	Victoria.
1907	Jones, F. W.....	"
1912	Jones, P. W. Anketell.....	Chemainus, V.I.
1914	Judd, Albert G.....	Victoria.
1912 †	Julier, A. J.....	"

K

1917 †	Kay, Geo.....	Turgoose, V.I.
1912	Kennedy, R. G.....	Sidney, V.I.
1919 †	Ker, B. R.....	Victoria.
1917 †	Ker, Maj. R. H. B.....	"
1911	Ketchen, H. J.....	"
1914	Kidd, G.....	Vancouver.
1912	Kiddie, Thos.....	Los Angeles, Cal.
1917	Kidston, J.....	Vernon.
1917	King, Hon. J. H.....	Victoria.
1892	Kirk, G. A.....	"
1910	Kirkbride, W. H. C.....	Camden, S. Carolina.
1912 †	Knight, E. E.....	Duncan, V.I.
1910	Knobell, H. E.....	Port Arthur.

L

1917 †	Lafon, J.....	Victoria.
1905 †	Lane, Capt. Arthur.....	Duncan, B.C.

Date of Election

1910 †

1912 I

1917 I

1900 †

1917 I

1917 I

1917 †

1917 †

1912 I

1912 I

1904 I

1912 I

1910 I

1917 †

1918 I

1912 †

1907 I

1907 I

1905 I

1917 I

1913 †

1917 I

1911 I

1917 I

1917 I

1917 I

1905 I

1917 I

1913 I

1915 I

1912 I

1917 I

1911 I

1912 I

Date of Election	Name	Address
1910	†Landry, Maj. P. A.....	Victoria.
1912	Laidlaw, J. Turnbull.....	Cranbrook, B.C.
1917	Lang, C. J.....	Salt Spring Island.
1900	†Langley, Maj. W. H.....	Victoria.
1917	Lannigan, Wm. B.....	Vancouver.
1917	Langton, Guy.....	Victoria.
1917	†Langton, P. S.....	"
1917	†Lambert, Staff-Paymaster D. S., R.N.....	Halifax.
1912	Larson, A. G.....	Spokane, Wash.
1912	Lawson, H. G.....	Victoria.
1904	Lawson, W. A.....	Vancouver.
1912	Lay, J. M.....	"
1910	Leach, R. H.....	New York.
1917	†Leackie, Maj.-Gen. R. G. E., C.M.G.	Victoria.
1918	Leese, Thos.....	"
1912	†Leigh, L. A. Austin.....	"
1907	le Maistre, W. de V.....	London, Eng.
1907	Lendrum, T. J.....	Ireland.
1905	Lennie, R. S.....	Vancouver.
1917	Lennox, Dr. J. W.....	Victoria.
1913	†Leonard, Capt. T. R.....	"
1917	Lewin, F.....	"
1911	Lewis, D. O.....	"
1917	Lewis, H. M.....	"
1917	Liddell, P. M.....	Vancouver.
1917	Ligertwood, A. G.....	Victoria.
1905	Lindsay, J. A.....	"
1917	Lithgow, J. T.....	Dawson, Y.T.
1913	Livingstone, G. T.....	Victoria.
1915	Lockard, J. R.....	Vancouver.
1912	Logan, Capt. W.....	Victoria.
1917	London, T. W. B.....	Vancouver.
1911	Longstaff, Capt. F. V.....	Victoria.
1912	Lowndes, R. H.....	Vancouver.

Date of Election	Name	Address
1912	Luke, Cluny C.....	Alberni, B.C.
1889	Luxton, A. P.....	Victoria.
1917	†Lyons, Capt. A., D.C.M., M.C.	"

M

1917	Macaulay, Hon. Mr. Justice.	Dawson, Y.T.
1917	Macaulay, C. H.....	Vancouver.
1910	Macdonald, Hon. Chief Jus- tice.....	Victoria.
1911	Macdonald, Hon. Mr. Justice.	Vancouver.
1914	†Macdonald, Maj. A. D.....	Victoria.
1917	Macdonald, C.....	Vancouver.
1911	Macdonald, G. E.....	"
1917	Macdonald, Dr. K. C.....	Vernon, B.C.
1912	Macdowall, D. H.....	Victoria.
1917	†Macdowall, Capt. H. C.....	"
1919	Macfadyen, D.....	Saturna Island.
1917	†Manchester, C. S.....	Vancouver.
1917	Macfarlane, A. D.....	Victoria.
1917	Mackay, T. O.....	"
1905	Mackay, N. F.....	"
1912	†Mackenzie, Maj. A. R.....	Vancouver.
1912	Mackenzie, Roderick.....	Southampton, Eng.
1910	Mackenzie, Sir Wm.....	Toronto.
1906	Mackintosh, C. H.....	Ottawa.
1914	†Maclachlan, Maj. J. S.....	Victoria.
1919	MacLean, Hon. J. D.....	"
1910	†Macleod, Capt. G. R.....	"
1919	Maclure, S.....	"
1901	Macneill, C. B.....	Vancouver.
1905	Macrae, J. E.....	New York.
1917	Macrae, J. K.....	Vancouver.
1912	McAnally, C. A.....	Victoria.
1911	McConnel, G.....	"
1914	†McCune, W. R.....	Montreal.

Date of Election
1911
1910

1885
1912
1919
1917
1911
1917
1912
1919
1908
1902
1917
1892
1912
1917
1905
1912
1909
1912
1897
1908
1917
1912
1917
1917
1907
1917
1911
1905
1901
1909
1919
1919
1912

Date of Election	Name	Address
1911	McDiarmid, F. A.....	Vancouver.
1910	†McDonnell, Col. Hon. A., C.B., C.M.G.	"
1885	McFarland, J. W.....	"
1912	†McGregor, Maj. D. C.....	"
1919	†McGuire, Maj. M. V.....	Victoria.
1917	†McIllree, Capt. John, D.S.O.	"
1911	McIllree, Col. J. H.....	"
1917	McIntosh, J. C.....	"
1912	McIvor, W. G.....	Royal Oak, V.I.
1919	McMullen, E. W.....	Victoria.
1908	McMullen, J. E.....	Vancouver.
1902	McNeill, A. H.....	"
1917	McNeill, Wm.....	"
1892	McPhillips, Hon. Mr. Justice.	Victoria.
1912	McPhillips, L. G.....	Vancouver.
1917	†Mair, Ian.....	Sidney, V.I.
1905	Maher, W. S.....	Victoria.
1912	†Major, Lt.-Col. L. H.....	"
1909	Mann, Sir Donald.....	Toronto.
1912	†Mara, J. Lytton.....	Victoria.
1897	Marpole, R.....	Vancouver.
1908	Marshall, D. G.....	"
1917	Manson, A. M.....	Prince Rupert, B.C.
1912	Martin, Alexis.....	Victoria.
1917	†Martin, D'Arcy.....	"
1917	†Martin, Capt. E. O. Carew, M.C.	"
1907	†Martin, Samuel.....	"
1917	Martin, Wm.....	Winnipeg.
1911	†Mason, Maj. John.....	Victoria.
1905	Mathews, E. J.....	Seattle.
1901	Matson, J. S. H.....	Victoria.
1909	†Matterson, Capt. J. S.....	Parksville, V.I.
1919	Matthews, Stuart L.....	Westholme, V.I.
1919	†Mavor, Capt. James, M.C....	Victoria.
1912	Mayhew, F. H.....	"

Date of Election	Name	Address	Date of Election
1917	Meek, C. S.....	Vancouver.	1909 N
1912 †	Mellin, Capt. H. de M.....	Victoria.	1912 N
1911	Mellin, R. G.....	Sooke, V.I.	1912 N
1917	Meredith, M. F.....	Victoria.	1912 N
1911 †	Merston, Capt. Wm. C., M.C.	"	
1905	Mess, B. C.....	"	
1906	Middelton, M. F.....	Campbell Creek.	
1910	Miller, E.....	Victoria.	
1899	Miller, J. M.....	Montreal.	
1917 †	Milligan, J. M.....	Victoria.	1905 C
1910	Mitchell-Innes, A. C.....	"	1895 C
1912	Mitchell, A. K.....	New York.	1901 C
1906	Mitchell, J. A.....	Victoria.	1906 †C
1914 †	Money, Brig.-Gen. Noel, C.M.G., D.S.O., T.D.....	Qualicum, V.I.	1897 C
1897	Monteith, A. T.....	Victoria.	
1917 †	Monteith, Maj. R. G.....	"	
1915	Montizambert, A.....	Victoria.	
1917 †	Montizambert, Lt.-Col. H. H. St. J.	Vancouver.	
1907	Montgomery, R. E.....	Portland, Ore.	1918 I
1905	Moore, F.....	Victoria.	1899 I
1910 †	Moore, Capt. H. W. R.....	"	1907 I
1911 †	Moorhead, Col. C. A.....	"	1907 I
1917	Morkill, Wm.....	Winnipeg.	1917 I
1901	Morris, H. H.....	Vancouver.	1911 †
1905	Morrison, Hon. Mr. Justice..	Vancouver.	1911
1915	Mosher, R. B.....	Victoria.	1911 †
1917	Munro, Kenneth V.....	Chilliwack, B.C.	1896
1906	Musgrave, John.....	Victoria.	1895
1891	Musgrave, Sir Richard.....	"	1905
1911	Musgrave, Robt.....	Duncan, V.I.	1911
1917	Murphy, Hon. Mr. Justice...	Vancouver.	1890
			1909 †
			1917
			1910
1917 †	Nation, Capt. A. F.....	Montreal.	1901
1912	Nation, F.....	Victoria.	

N

Date of Election	Name	Address
1909	Nelson, Dr. H. R.....	William Head, V.I.
1912	Neroutsos, Capt. C. D.....	Victoria.
1912	Nichol, Wm. C.....	Vancouver.
1912	Nicholson, Capt. C. H.....	"

O

1905	O'Farrell, H. P.....	Victoria.
1895	Oliver, W. E.....	"
1901	Oliver, W. T.....	New York.
1906	†O'Reilly, Maj. A. J.....	Victoria.
1897	O'Reilly, F. J.....	"

P

1918	Paine, J. H.....	Victoria.
1899	Palmer, E. J.....	Chemainus, V.I.
1907	Palmer, R. M.....	Cowichan, V.I.
1907	Parson, H. G.....	Golden, B.C.
1917	Paterson, F. C.....	Victoria.
1911	†Paterson, H.....	"
1911	Paterson, T. W.....	"
1911	†Pattullo, Capt. J. B.....	Vancouver.
1896	Payne, G. F.....	Saturna Island.
1895	Payne, H. D.....	"
1905	Payne, Rev. H. St. J.....	"
1911	Pearce, Henry.....	Brentwood, V.I.
1890	Pemberton, F. B.....	Victoria.
1909	†Pemberton, Maj. W. P. D....	"
1917	Persee, John B.....	Winnipeg.
1910	Peters, Col.....	Victoria.
1901	Peters, F. W.....	Vancouver.

Date of Election	Name	Address	Date of Election
1917 †	Peters, Capt. Hugh.....	Victoria.	1912 †
1912	Peterson, C. W.....	Calgary.	1901 †
1915	Pigott, A. H.....	Victoria.	1917 †
1904	Pitts, S. J.....	"	1912 †
1919	Plummer, A. E.....	Vancouver.	1912 †
1917	Poff, John S.....	"	1898 †
1904 †	Pollen, Lt.-Col. C. H.....	Cranbrook, B.C.	1903 †
1912 †	Pooley, Capt. C. R. W.....	Vancouver.	
1902	Pooley, R. H.....	Victoria.	1914 †
1903 †	Pooley, T. E.....	"	1905 †
1917 †	Powley, Lt.-Col. A. Bruce...	Vancouver.	1912 †
1880	Prior, Col. the Hon. E. G....	Victoria.	1904 †
1895	Prior, C. J.....	"	1911 †
1911 †	Proctor, Maj. A. P., C.A.M.C.	Vancouver.	
1911	Pugh, J. W.....	"	1917 †
1905	Pulley, Lieut. Sam., R.N....	London, Eng.	1908

R

1912 †	Rant, Capt. N. W. F.....	Victoria.	1917
1897	Rattenbury, F. M.....	"	1915
1911 †	Ratray, Maj. L. C.....	Alix, B.C.	1911
1879 *	Redfern, C. E.....	Victoria.	1912 †
1919	Redpath, H. M.....	"	1912
1919 †	Redpath, Capt. S. J.....	"	1917
1917 †	Reid, Capt. J. Maxwell.....	Vancouver.	
1911 †	Retallack, Maj. J. L., O.B.E..	"	
1909 †	Ricardo, Capt. W. Crawley..	Victoria.	
1899 †	Richardson, G. F.....	So. Pender Island.	1906
1913 †	Ridewood, Lt.-Col. H. E., C.A.M.C.	Victoria.	1906
1902	Rithet, J. A.....	"	1908
1917 †	Ritchie, Maj. H. M.....	"	1917
1913	Rixford, L. P.....	San Francisco.	1919
			1901

Date of Election	Name	Address
1912	†Roaf, Maj. J. H.....	Vancouver.
1901	†Roberts, Maj. C. M.....	Victoria.
1917	†Robertson, A. Nairn.....	"
1912	†Robertson, C. H. D.....	"
1912	Robertson, Capt. G. E. L....	Ottawa.
1898	Robertson, H. B.....	Victoria.
1903	†Robertson, Col. H. M., C.A.M.C.	"
1914	Robertson, T. R.....	Toronto.
1905	Robertson, W. Fleet.....	Victoria.
1912	Roche, Hon. E. B.....	"
1904	Rogers, D. M.....	London, Eng.
1911	†Rogers, Capt. H. B., C.A.M.C.	Victoria.
1917	Ross, Edwin B.....	Vancouver.
1908	Ross, H. A.....	Victoria.
1917	Ross, R. C.....	"
1909	†Rothwell, G. S.....	Vancouver.
1913	†Round, Capt. H. B.....	Victoria.
1917	Rounsefell, F. W.....	Vancouver.
1915	Rowley, H. H.....	Victoria.
1911	Russell, A. L.....	Vancouver.
1912	†Russell, D. A. C.....	Livingston, S. Africa.
1912	Rust, C. H.....	Toronto.
1917	Rutherford, Dr. H. T.....	Duncan, V.I.

S

1906	Salsbury, W. F.....	Vancouver.
1906	Sampson, W. Curtis.....	Victoria.
1908	Savage, J. M.....	"
1917	Schofield, Very Rev. Bishop.	"
1919	†Sclater, Lt.-Col. J., D.S.O...	"
1901	Scott, H. J.....	"

Date of Election	Name	Address	Date of Election
1919	Scott, W.....	Regina.	1917 †S
1913 †	Scott-Moncrieff, Col. W. E., I.M.S.	Victoria.	1906 †S 1915 †S
1897	Scovell, J. C.....	Ganges Harb'r, B.C.	
1912	Seaton, G. S.....	London, Eng.	1917 S
1913	Senkler, E. C.....	Victoria.	1905 S
1903	Senkler, J. H.....	Vancouver.	1917 †S
1912	Seton-Karr, H. W.....	London, Eng.	1905 S
1906	Shallcross, J. J.....	Victoria.	1912 S
1906	Shallcross, P. G.....	Vancouver.	1917 †S
1903	Shaughnessy, Lord, K.C.V.O..	Montreal.	1917 S
1917 †	Shaw, Capt. Geo.....	Balfour, B.C.	1891 S
1916	Shaw, J. P.....	Victoria.	1905 S
1914	Simpson, H. P.....	Vancouver.	1911 S
1909	Slater, T. H.....	Victoria.	
1913 †	Slingsby, Lt.-Com. C. H. R., R.N.	"	
1910	Sloan, Hon. Wm.....	"	
1917	Smalley, S. E.....	"	
1917	Smellie, G. L.....	Vancouver.	1905 †
1894	Smith, A. G.....	"	1917 †
1895	Smith, D. G.....	England.	1908
1917	Smith, Dr. Harvey.....	Winnipeg.	1917
1917	Smith, J. P.....	Dawson, Y.T.	1919
1917	Smith, Robt.....	Vancouver.	1907
1912 †	Smurthwaite, H.....	Duncan, V.I.	1887
1906	Solly, L. H.....	Victoria.	1910
1912	Spalding, W. H.....	"	1917
1912	Springett, R. F.....	"	1905
1906	Stanier, Dr. F. T.....	"	1912
1911 †	Steedman, Capt. C. D.....	"	1917
1912 †	Steele, Capt. H. S.....	"	1918
1912	Stevenson, F. W.....	"	1904
1911 †	Stevenson, H. C.....	"	1910
1911 †	Stevenson, Col. P.....	"	1912 1914

Date of Election	Name	Address
1917 †	Stevenson, W. L.....	Victoria.
1906 †	Stewart-Macleod, V. H.....	Cobble Hill, V.I.
1915 †	Stewart, Maj.-Gen. J. W., C.B., C.M.G.	Vancouver.
1917	Stewart, R. H.....	"
1905	Stirling, Dr. F. H.....	Victoria.
1917 †	Stuart, Col. J. Duff.....	Vancouver.
1905	Sturdy, Richmond.....	Epsom, England.
1912	Sutherland, R. Ross.....	Victoria.
1917 †	Sutherland, Victor R.....	"
1917	Sutherland, Dr. W.....	Revelstoke, B.C.
1891	Sweeney, Campbell.....	Vancouver.
1905	Swinerton, R. H.....	Victoria.
1911	Sylvester, F. M.....	Vancouver.

T

1905 †	Tait, Lt.-Col. J. S., C.B.E....	Vancouver.
1917 †	Tanner, J. Errington.....	Victoria.
1908	Tate, D'Arcy.....	"
1917	Taylor, A. J. T.....	Vancouver.
1919	Taylor, L. E.....	Kelowna, B.C.
1907	Taylor, R. F.....	Victoria.
1887	Taylor, W. J.....	"
1910	Thomas, C. E.....	"
1917	Thomas, R. D.....	Ducks, B.C.
1917	Thompson, J. E. W.....	Phoenix, B.C.
1905	Thomson, H. B.....	Ottawa.
1912	Thomson, J.....	Winnipeg.
1917	Thomson, J. J. Charteris....	Victoria.
1918	Threlkeld, J. J.....	Deer Park, B.C.
1904	Temple, E.....	Victoria.
1910 †	Templeton, Maj. J. F.....	"
1912	Tiffin, F. W.....	Vancouver.
1914 †	Tinn, R. Thompson.....	Victoria.

Date of Election	Name	Address	Date of Election
1916	Tisdall, Chas. E.....	Vancouver.	1907
1900	Todd, A. E.....	Victoria.	1913 †
1900	Todd, C. F.....	"	1912 †
1912	Todd, Wm. C.....	"	1917
1919	†Tomalin, Capt. H. A.....	"	1913 †
1913	Tomalin, Dr. W. J. C.....	"	1908
1913	Tonkin, J. H.....	Salt Lake City, Utah.	1911
1917	Tooker, H. P.....	Duncan, V.I.	1917 †
1917	Tooker, Capt. W., R.N.....	"	1911
1914	†Townsend, R. T.....	Victoria.	1912
1917	†Townshend, H. R.....	"	1911
1901	Troup, Capt. J. W.....	"	1917 †
1917	†Tunnard, C. C.....	"	1910
1906	Tupper, Sir C. H., K.C.M.G..	Vancouver.	1913
1913	Turnbull, J. W.....	Victoria.	1912 †
1879	*Turner, J. H.....	London, Eng.	1885
1905	†Twigg, Capt. H. D.....	Victoria.	1911

V

1917	†Verrinder, Maj. R. F., C.A.D.C.	Victoria.	1917 †
1917	Vesey, W.....	"	1905
1917	†Villiers, Maj. Paul F., D.S.O.	"	1917 †

W

1918	†Wace, Capt. Cyril, R.A.M.C..	Victoria.	1911
1911	Waghorn, J. R.....	Vancouver.	1917
1918	Walker, Frank.....	Seattle.	1912
1913	†Walker, Capt. W. P., C.A.M.C.	Victoria.	1915
1913	†Wallroth, R. C.....	"	1912
1879	*Ward, Wm. C.....	"	1904
1917	Warren, Jas. J.....	Toronto.	1912
1910	Wasson, Dr. H. J.....	Victoria.	1914

Date of Election	Name	Address
1907	Waterhouse, A. E.....	Alberni.
1913	†Webber, Maj. L. H.....	Montreal.
1912	†Weston, Capt. S. C.....	Victoria.
1917	Whealler, A.....	Vancouver.
1913	†Wheatley, S. G.....	Victoria.
1908	Wheatcroft, I. H.....	London, Eng.
1911	White, Thos. H.....	Vancouver.
1917	†White, Capt. W.....	Victoria.
1911	Whiteside, A. M.....	Vancouver.
1912	Whiteside, David.....	New Westminster.
1911	Whittome, J. H.....	Duncan, V.I.
1917	†Wilby, Col. A. W. R., C.B.E.	Victoria.
1910	Williams, A. Bryan.....	Vancouver.
1913	Williams, Chas.....	Victoria.
1912	†Williams, Capt. M. Wynn...	Cobble Hill, V.I.
1885	Wilmot, E. A.....	Victoria.
1911	Wilson, B.....	"
1883	Wilson, Chas.....	Vancouver.
1917	†Wilson, G. A. Ridgway.....	Victoria.
1905	Wilson, H. G.....	"
1911	Wilson, J. E.....	"
1889	Wilson, Lt.-Col. W. Ridgway	"
1916	†Winch, Maj. R. F.....	Vancouver.
1905	Winch, R. V.....	"
1917	Winsloe, R. E.....	Victoria.
1911	†Wise, Capt. Jas.....	"
1911	Wolfenden, A. R.....	"
1912	†Wollaston, Maj. F.....	"
1912	†Wood, Capt. J. G. C.....	Alberni, B.C.
1917	Worsfold, C. C.....	New Westminster.
1917	Wright, L. H.....	Vancouver.
1912	Wynn-Johnson, C. E.....	Alkali Lake, B.C.
1915	Yarrow, N. A.....	Victoria.
1912	†Young, Maj. A. Ford.....	"
1904	Young, Dr. H. E.....	"
1912	†Young, Lt.-Col. T. F., R.A.M.C.	"
1914	Young, Wm.....	Vancouver.